Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: (PPD)

To: (PPD); ppdall

Ce: UDW-WHB-ALL -OFFICERS

Subject: FOIA/PA Records Request 20210500 - Major Incident (2.28.21)
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 5:05:15 PM

Attachments: B 2.28.2.ipg

Mr.- et al.,

In response to your request, and in fulfillment of the information being sought via the complaint
filed under 5 USC 552, Judicial Watch v. US Department of Homeland Security (No. 1:21-cv-01194)
seen here: https://www judicialwatch.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/IW-v-DHS-Biden-dogs-
complaint-01194.pdf

| hereby furnish the following records that have been obtained by me through either first hand or
second hand information. All information was obtained legally and with the consent of each party
involved. | attest that these are fair and accurate accounts of the events described.

Furthermore, | have taken the liberty of adding the Uniformed Division to this email chain as |
understand there have been multiple bite/attack incidents involving Major and their officers.

To all Uniformed Division Officers, if you wish to include a particular incident not mentioned in the
following reports...please email me directly the incident as it occurred utilizing the same format you
see below. Be as precise and specific as possible regarding dates/times/locations/witnesses/etc.
Understand that any relevant detail you choose to omit, is a detail forgotten. Please do this, if you so
choose, no later than 1500 EST tomorrow.

Thank You.

Incident Date: 02/28/21

Location: Wilmington, Delaware / POTUS Biden's Private Residence _)

Time: AM Shift rs)

Victim: SA

Event: At approximately 0900hrs, while working the AM shift for POTUS at the Wilmington,

DE Lake house, SA was walking to relieve SA_ from the
location. SA tated that bserved Major running at SA

nd heard him yelling at the dog. At this point, SA ontinued to walk

location and saw that Maior had turned inlirection nﬂg at high

speed. SA nce more heard SA yell, "Major stop!” before urned
around to avoid a direct attack. Upon turning as struck on right thigh by the dog's
mouth. Major then ran across the yard towards the opposite end of the house. SA
was shaken from this encounter, having almost been bitten, therefore SA
with-until Major had been brought back into the residence. SA
did not seek medical attention for this incident.

*The image attached was taken approximately one week after the date of SA_
ini 8/21) and shows a bruise where Major’s mouth impacted -leg. According to SA

Major did not bite in this incident but appeared to be attempting to. The oval shape
0

injury demonstrates the outline of the dog’s closed jaws.
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rrom: TGRS 7> NS @ .o <ov>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 9:40 AM
To: ppdall <ppdall@usss.dhs.gov>

c: DTSN ¢ EEEREEE o J: s o

Subject: FOIA/PA Records Request 20210500
Importance: High

Hello All,

Just a friendly reminder that if you have any documents concerning the below FOIA request please

send them to me by 12pm Friday, June 25,

Thank you,

Administrative Operations Manager
United States Secret Service
Presidential Protective Division

207 Ce!
rrom: NGRS °->) <N .- co>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 2:59 PM

To: ppdall <ppdall@usss.dhs.gov>

Wl ) (0) (D) (7)(C) KE D) (6) (D) (7)(C) [Nt
Subject: FOIA/PA Records Request 20210500

Importance: High

Good Afternoon All,

The Office of the Chief Counsel has asked PPD and other divisions to once again search all of your
records for any information that you might have concerning the: communications between USSS
officials responsible for protection at the White House regarding the Biden family dogs, named
Champ and Major, from November 3, 2020 to March 10, 2021.

The last request | sent out said the CIO office would pull all relevant emails concerning this,
unfortunately its seems that no records pertaining to the media reported dog bites were uncovered.
So please include any emails, memos, and documents that you may have relating to this FOIA
request. Also OPO is asking for you to list the databases that you used for your search, for
example: email, I-drive, P- drive, and office shared folders.

Please return all documents and emails to me by 12pm Friday, June 25th,

USSS-0239
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Thank you,

Administrative Operations Manager
United States Secret Service
Presidential Protective Division

202 e
rrom: [ NNRAIGS (*) < DN .1 o>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 12:57 PM
To: ppdsuper <ppdsuper@usss.dhs.gov>

cc: NSNS - DN o . - co. EISNNINE 7o)
@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: FOIA/PA Records Request 20210500

Good Afternoon All,

Please complete and return the attached document and any records by NLT COB Wednesday,
March 4th. Important Note — OCIO will pull all emails that pertain to this FOIA request.

The request calls for: all records of communications between USSS officials responsible for
protection at the White House regarding the Biden family dogs, named Champ and Major, from
November 3, 2020 to March 10, 2021.

Thank you,

Administrative Operations Manager
Presidential Protective Division
United States Secret Service

2028 Ce!l
2028 Desk
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